
 
CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS MEETING AGENDA  

 
Meeting Description           DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE  
Date:  WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2020       Time:  9:30AM      Location:  MUNICIPAL BUILDING -
300 LA CROSSE STREET, WISCONSIN DELLS, WI 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS    
 

ALDER DEFOSSE BEN BORCHER DAN GAVINSKI ALLIE SCHULTZ JACQUELINE MORSE 

AGENDA 

1 Call to order and attendance 

2 Discussion / Decision on the March 4, 2020 Meeting Minutes 

3 

Discussion / Decision on Proposed sign application(s) submitted for review, if any  

(a) 329 Broadway – Sandy Kakes - Window sign 

(b) 114 Broadway – Sole – Wall Sign 

(c) 215 Broadway – HH Bennett Studio - Wall, Window, and Projecting Sign 

(d) 400 County Rd A – Natura – Pole Sign 

4 
Discussion / Decision on Building/site plan application(s) submitted for review, if any 

(a) 400 Broadway – Wizard Quest   

5 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed updates to the Sign Ordinance 

(a)  

6 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed updates to the Design Standards 

(a)  

7 Items for referral to future meeting  

8 Set date and time of future meeting (April 1) 

 

Open Meetings Notice: If this meeting is attended by one or more members of the Common Council who are not 
members of this committee, their attendance may create a quorum of another city commission, board or committee 
under the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law; However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the 
above stated meeting other than the body, committee, commission, or board identified in this meeting notice.  
Please be advised that upon reasonable notice, the City of Wisconsin Dells will furnish appropriate auxiliary aids 
and services to afford individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to participate in meeting activities. 

 

This meeting is available on Zoom tele-meeting: 
You can call: +1 646 558 8656 US 
Enter meeting ID: 280 230 755 # 
No passcode, enter # 
 

 CHAIRPERSON – JESSE DEFOSSE                      DISTRIBUTED MARCH 13, 2020 



MEETING NOTES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

March 4, 2020 

Jesse DeFosse called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  Notice of the meeting was provided to the Dells 

Events and posted in accordance with State Statutes.  

 

Present: Alderman DeFosse, Dan Gavinski, and Jackie Morse. 

 

Others: City Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Tollaksen, Stephanie Gunderson, Trevor Hickey, 

Taylor Frank both from Doohickey’s, Tara and Justin Draper, Jim Moritz, Jr., VR Universe, Brian 

Holzem, Bob Steinweg and Mayor Ed Wojnicz. 

 

1. Call to order at 9:30 a.m.  Attendance noted. 

 

2. Motion by Gavinski and seconded by Morse to approve January 22, 2020 meeting minutes.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

3. Sign Applications  

a. 232 Broadway – High Rock Café – Committee discussed a request for a portable sign and 

window sign to be used for marketing and displaying professional food and drink 

pictures, daily specials and happy hours without using discounts and 2 for 1 wording on 

the signs.  Both signs meet size requirements.  The portable sign should be placed in an 

area that does not interfere with crosswalk and sidewalk traffic.  On the corner, on the 

pavers would be acceptable.  It was stated that only the High Rock Café can be 

promoted and the sign should not be a branded logo sign.  However, branded items 

could be mentioned in chalked descriptive writing on the board.  Gavinski motioned to 

approve both the portable and window signs; Morse seconded; motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

b. 321 Broadway – VR Universe – Gavinski motioned to approve proposed blade and 

window sign.  Both meet size requirements.  Morse seconded; motion carried 

unanimously.  

  

4. Building/Site Plan Applications  

a. 209 Broadway – Uptown Trading Post – Morse motioned to approve proposed 

maintenance which includes replacing the three windows on the upper floor with 

aluminum framed windows, replacing the deteriorated wood above the windows with a 

brick panel to match the existing building and painting the area below the windows a 

brick or dark red color.  Gavinski seconded; motion carried unanimously.  

 

chris
Text Box
Item 2



b. Maurer’s Market – Gavinski motioned to approve request for a small greenhouse to be 

put in the parking lot for seasonal use. Morse seconded; motion carried unanimously.  

 

c. 232 Broadway – High Rock Café – High Rock requested permission to repaint the 

Helland Law Office building which they have acquired with the same color.  Committee 

decided that as long as the request was to repaint an already approved color, the 

business owner does not need to present to the committee for further approval.  

 

5. Façade Improvement Grant Projects  

a.  122 Broadway – DooHickeys – Morse motioned to give final approval of the finished 

façade at this location to complete the grant process.  Gavinski seconded; motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

6. Proposed Updates to Sign Ordinance – None   

 

 

7. Proposed Updates to Design Standards – None  

 

8. Items for referral to future meeting – None  

 

9. Next Meeting is set for Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. 

 

10. Motion to adjourn by Morse, seconded by Gavinski.  Motion unanimously carried and meeting 

adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

 

 

   

__________________________ 

Stephanie Gunderson 



329 Broadway – Sandy Kakes 
Window Sign  
DRC 03/18/2020 
 
 
The City has received a request from Sandra Schmerling for a window sign at the Great Harvest 
Bread Company. 
 

 
This sign appears under the 25% size limit for windows signs.  

 
 
 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

chris
Text Box
Item 3(a)











114 Broadway – Sole 
Wall Sign  
DRC 03/18/2020 
 
 
The City has received a rendering from Gawronski Signs for a wall sign at 114 Broadway.  This 
is a new business where the Saharan Bazaar used to be.  This building received a Façade 
Improvement Grant. 

 
Under a single rectangle, this sign appears over the 60 sq ft size limit for wall signs. 
The sign ordinance appears to allow for multiple simple shapes to be used. 
The applicant has submitted a rending using two (2) rectangles to encompass the two 
(2)  which bring this sign under the 60 sq ft size limit for wall signs. 
 
The Designs Standards discourage overly-ornate and trendy typefaces that are hard-to-
read. 
  

 
 
 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

chris
Text Box
Item 3(b)



chris
Text Box
Proposed 03/18/2020



chris
Text Box
Rendering for facade application 10/16/2019



chris
Text Box
Rendering for facade application 10/16/2019



215 Broadway – HH Bennet Studio 
Wall, Window, and Projecting Sign 
DRC 03/18/2020 
 
 
The City has received a renderings from the HH Bennet Studio for a wall sign, window sign, and 
a projecting sign. 
 

The Wall sign is 38 sq ft, under the 60 sq ft sign limit. 
 
This Window sign appears under the 25% size limit for windows signs.  

 
 The Projecting sign will be mounted above the sill of the second story window, so it is 
not considered a blade sign.  The projecting sign is approximately 24 sq ft, less than the 50 sq ft 
maximum.  The sign projects exactly 4’6” over the public ROW, which is the limit.  A small piece 
of the upper mounting bracket extends and extra 2” over the ROW.  As this is not part of the 
sign, the committee appears to have some discretion whether or not to approve it. 
 The applicant has stated that they will likely have an updated design for the mounting 
bracket that they will bring to the meeting.  The new bracket design will likely have the same 
dimensions, unless the committee requires a change. 
 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

chris
Text Box
Item 3(c)









chris
Text Box
Wall Sign



chris
Text Box
Wall Sign



chris
Text Box
Window Sign



chris
Text Box
Window Sign



chris
Text Box
Projecting Sign



chris
Text Box
Projecting Sign



400 County Rd A – Natura (previously American World) 
Pole Sign 
DRC 03/18/2020 
 
 
The City has received a renderings from LaCrosse Sign to update the existing American World 
sign at 400 County Rd A.   
 

The preferred design is to put separate decorative wraps around each pole and install a 
wood plaque background for the new Natura sign.  The wood background would have a unique 
shape that is under the 300 sq ft maximum when measured accurately. 

If a single rectangle is used to measure the odd shape of the wood plaque, it would 
exceed the 300 sq ft size limit. 

 
The applicant has provided an alternate design that uses a more standard shape for the 

sign background, but also incorporates filling in the area between the posts.  The new 
decorative covering of the supports would not be considered as part of the Sign Area. 

 
The applicant has a large business and may add this style sign to other locations.  It is 

assumed that any design approved is acceptable in other existing or otherwise acceptable 
locations.  

 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

chris
Text Box
Item 3(d)



chris
Text Box
Existing sign to be replaced



chris
Text Box
Preferred Option



chris
Text Box
Alternate Option



chris
Text Box
Possible future location



400 Broadway – Wizard Quest 
Pole Sign 
DRC 03/18/2020 
 
 
The City has received a renderings from Wizard Quest for the new façade on the old Chalet 
building.    
 
 The new façade appears to capture many of the elements in the Design Standards and 
add some unique design characteristics. 
 
 During the initial review the only item of concern with the current standards is the 
amount of clear glass on the first floor façade.  The standards ask for 35% clear glass.  This 
project appears to remove some existing glass from the first floor.   
  

The intent of the clear glass is to: ”enliven and activate the street, and to reinforce the 
existing building character within the downtown area”. 

Waivers to the standards are allowed if the intent of the standard can be successfully 
met with an alternative design. 

 
This design appears to be adding a number of design elements to increase the interest 

of this façade. 
 
The applicant sent another rendering of the project showing the murals that would be 

behind the doors.  Below is their explanation of how these would be used. 
 

Hi Chris, 
Shown here are two versions.  Both are the same facade.  The difference is whether the doors are open 
or closed.  Whether they are open or closed they will lay flat against the wall.  It is yet to be determined 
when and how often doors would be closed or opened.   
 
We will bring as much information as we can with us on Wednesday to show our intentions for design 
elements such as rock, trim, etc. 
 
Thanks, 

Corena 
 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

chris
Text Box
Item 5



All Stone Shown is Faux Stone panels
       

Paint railings black-remove curled metal

Dragon frieze sculpted into rockwork

Wizard Quest Exterior proposal

protruding gable 14" from wall

stack stone 
veneer

4" from wall

Tone on tone line drawings

Cover Heart Shapes on shuttersDecorative Panels to look like doors






